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From: (Sen B. McKenzie)
Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 9:10
To: Minister McKenzie
Subject: Meeting Request May for Health [SEC=No Protective Marking]
Attachments: Meeting - E-vapour products in the Harmonised System; 201805% 47F
Aust.pdf
5 522
Categories: Diary, (H
Hi® %

Attached is the coversheet and a meeting request for May in the area of Heaith.

Kind regards,
522

EQ Diary Manager

Office of Senator Bridget McKenzie
Minister for Regional Communications, Rural Heaith and Sport
Deputy Leader of the Nationals

279 Hargreaves Street, Bendigo VIC 3550
522

4

BRIDGET
McKENZIE

SENATCR FOR VICTORIA

Follow Bridget: :

DISCLAIMER: The Iinfermation contalned in this email including any attachments, may ba confidential and/or privileged. I you are not the intended recipient, please
nollfy the sender and delets it from your system. Any unauthorised disclosure, copying or dissemination of all or part of this email, including any attachments, 15 not
permitted. Except whare otharwise siated, views expressed are those of the individual sender
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From: nine

Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 17:.00

To: McKenzie, Bridget (Senator)

Subject: Meeting - E-vapour products in the Harmonised System
Categories: Diary, (H® <

Dear Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie,

s 4TF
Allow me to use this email as an introduction of sorts. My name is and | am the Government &
] . s A7F
Stakeholder Relations Executive af

| am writing to you today seeking a meeting to discuss the proposed movement to classify fluids for use in vapour
products ("e-cigarettes") within the tobacco chapter of the World Custom Organisation's Harmonised System.

The Review Sub Committee will discuss proposals in their 53rd Session, which we understand will take place around
the 19 June 2018.

47F ;
My mamagerS {Head of Corporate & Legal Affairs} and | would be pleased to meet with you at your
convenience. With the proposals set to be discussed in June, if we could respectfully suggest a time in May it would
be greatly appreciated.

Please do not hesitate to contact me on the number below should you have any questions or queries.

Kind regards, W
s 47F " L e
| Government & Stakeholder Relations Executive | ®
s47F
s47F

h‘ﬁ Plsse cansider the envronment biefore peinting Wis emad

This electronic mail is solely for the use of the addressee and may contain Information which is confidential

4?Er privileged. If vou receive this electronic mail in error. please delete it from vour system immediately and
5
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522
From;
Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 16:14
To: Minister McKenzie
Subject: FW: Meeting Request - Tobacco Harm Reduction (THR) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Briefing Note - Tobacco Harm Reduction.pdf
Categories: Diary, (H) Bruce

Pink slip please

From: Minister McKenzie DLO
Sent: Tuesdav. 20 March 2018 4:04 PM
To: 522

Subject: FW: Meeting Reguest - Tobacco Harm Reduction (THR) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi$s 22

One for you! | will leave for you to respond to the Treasurer's office too.

Hegards, {\} X
s 22 S &

Departmental Liaison Officer e %\{":}

T

Office of Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie Q:\:w 3
Deputy Leader of The Nationals Q“ "
Minister for Rural Health Y R
Minister for Sport {C’C{f {‘S‘E" LA
Minister for Regional Communications f“{? C§< Y
Senator for Victoria [ B
Parliament House M148 CANBERRA ACT 2600 ¢ B
522 Email: S 22 A
From:* % o A

Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2018 3:36 PM ' <~

To: Minister McKenzie DLO QY

Cc: Tsr Corro; Treasurer Correspondence

Subject: RE: Meeting Request - Tobacco Harm Reduction (THR) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

H; S 2 ,.,kk
Q
s47F
The Treasurer received an invitation from to meet with® 3

reduction. We thought it might sit better with Minister McKenzie.
Are you happy to handle this one?

Thanks
522

522

Deparimental Licison Officer

The Hon Scott Morrison MP

Treasurer
577 | 522

FOl 1242 50f6
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s4TF
From:

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 12:37 AM
To: Department
Subject: Meeting Request - Tobacco Harm Reduction (THR)

Dear Mr Morrison

I would like to arrange a meeting with you to discuss THR policy reform. Much has moved internationally on this issue in recent
yvears, though not in Australia.

AS you may be aware, people living in the lowest sociceconomic areas of Australia are nearly three times more likely to smoke
than those living in the highest socioceconomic areas. As such, while this is an important issue for your constituents, this matter
is also relevant to your portfolio and the broader policy agenda with respect to the opportunity to improve public health, while
reducing health inequalities and the need to raise revenue to cover health expenditure over the short, medium and long term.

1 enclgse a briefing note as background and would be pleased to meet with you to discuss this {in Canberra or Sydney) at your
canvenience.
Kind regards

s47F

i I M Public Poli
anager Public Policy
s4TF Q;L‘
N

Lo, 3 LONVENUON Lentre Made, Soutn Wwhnarf, vIL, U

s 4TF G

MOTICE: Thus a-mart may contam conhdential ifomation. which shouid nol be copled of distinuled without authorization. If you have recowed this e mail
massage by mistake, please inform the sender and deiets |t from yotur sysiem Fiease note that, for the efficiont preservaion of Company records Lhat may
be reguired for Htigation, o mad meszages gand [n the suthor of thig messags will e copiad and may he relamed in 8 58CUre repasitory.

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

N
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